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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Truck Insurance Exchange v. Kaiser Gypsum Company, Inc., et al., No. 22-1079
Dear Mr. Harris:

On October 13, 2023, the Court granted the above petition. Under the Court’s rules, the
opening brief on the merits and joint appendix are currently due on November 27, 2023.

Because of scheduling conflicts created by ongoing litigation matters and the upcoming
holiday season, Petitioner requests an extension of time to file Petitioner’s opening merits brief
and the joint appendix, and an extension of time to file Respondents’ merits briefs.
Respondents consent to this request.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court and subject to the Court’s approval, Petitioner
proposes the following briefing schedule:

Petitioner’s Opening Brief on the Merits & Joint Appendix December 7, 2023

Respondents’ Briefs on the Merits January 17, 2024

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Allyson N. Ho
Allyson No. Ho
Counsel of Record for Petitioner Truck Insurance Exchange

cc: Counsel of Record
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